St Stephens by Launceston Rural Parish Council

Minutes of Council meeting held on 11 July 2022 at Langore Village Hall.

22/58 Present: Cllrs. E Hayden, J caudle, J Heaton,, C Frost, S Goodenough, C Gunning. Clerk in attendance

22/59 Apologies: Cllr Ranson Cllr Paynter

22/60 **Declarations of interest:** Cllr Caudle aspects of Truscott Green.

22/61 Minutes: Minutes of meeting 9/6/22 were agreed

22/62 Public representation; None

22/63 Reports: Town Council: Prince Charles and Camilla will visit Launceston on 19 July

Cornwall Council: The new waste contract will include weekly food waste collections. A new store is being built at Pennygillam. This waste will then be transported to the Anerobic Digester in Holsworthy. Increased lorry movement through Newport will be a problem as air quality already illegal. Cornwall have been given the lead for Armed Forces Day 2023. Launceston Leisure Centre and 20 mph limits remain the priority.

Standing Orders suspended

Langore Village Hall: As usual, Afternoon Teas commence next Wednesday. Newsletter to follow soon

Recreation Ground: Committee have not met since our last meeting.

Bench by Langore bus stop: Cllr Heaton has obtained castings of £264 for bench and £150 for installation. It was agreed she approach Cllr Paynter for funding.

22/64 **Highways.** Vision Zero, 2 signposts to be installed. An invoice is required. Guidance re Village Green still awaited from Police. The request to move footpath sign logged, but not a priority. Cormac are monitoring the revised B3254/Egloskerry Road junction. It was requested that Langore gets a 20mph limit whe the full Cornwall Roll Out occurs.

22/65 **Village Greens**; Langore: meeting with Scott Mann, still awaiting response from legal dept. Cllr Heaton proposed and Cllr Gunning seconded "That this Council support the communications from the Clerk and Chair to the estate agents handling the proposed sale of Virginia Cottage. Passed 4:2 on a recorded vote, for Caudle, Gunning, Heaton and Frost, against Goodenough and Haydon. The Clerk was instructed to invite all Recreation Ground Trustees to a formal Parish Council meeting to discuss the way forward re access to Virginia Cottage.

A further proposal by Cllr Caudle that the Recreation Ground Ctte be requested to erect a sign on the footpath across Langore Green was unanimously passed.

22/66 **Finance**; a) Cheques for payment agreed BHIB chq 367 £559.10

D R Cook chq 368 £100.00 J Conway chq 369 £321.86 HMRC chq 370 £59.60 St Stephens Rec Ground chq371 £84.00

- B). A new bank is to be sourced.
- C). It was agreed to fund this years ROSPA report as above (see chq 371)

22/67 **Planning**: Truscott Reservoir, A written submission from the Planning Officer was considered. It was agreed to await the appeal decision on the earlier application. Hendra Green, planning approval was not required.

- 22/68 **Climate Change**; The Community Network area continues its work. Farmers can recommence hedge trimming at the end of August following nesting season.
- 22/69 **Medical Services**; written report circulated. Dutson Defibrillator is now fully functional. There will be a defibrillator. Course in Langore Hall on 26 July.

22/70: Correspondence: none

22/71 Questions: none

22/72 Date of next meeting 1st September

22/73 Meeting closed 2136